Jennifer Murraz

From: phil Moeller NG

Sent: Monday, October 16,.2006 12:28 PM

To: Jennifer Quinlan

Subject: Fwd: PHILIP M WAS-R REAGAN NATL 210CT06

Here is the receipt and itinerary.
Phil

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: DeltaElectronicTicketReceipt@delta.com <DeltaElectronicTicketReceipt@delta.com>
Date: Oct 10, 2006 11:34 PM

Subject: PHILIP M WAS-R REAGAN NATL 210CT06

To:

(Scan this barcode at a Delta Self-Service Kiosk to access your

Your Receipt and ltinerary reservation.)
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Information withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 and nonresponsive.
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Information withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 and nonresponsive.




Conditions of Carriage

Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection carriers® is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They include
terms governing, for example:

+  Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage or delay of goods and
baggage.

o Claim restrictions, including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring an action against us
e Our right to change terms of the contract

¢ Check-in requirements and other rules establishing when we may refuse carriage

*  Our rights and limits of our liability for delay or failure to perform service, including schedule changes, substitution
of alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting

*  Our policy on overbooking flights , and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

~

You have received this e-mail because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via e-mail. If you would like to take advantage of other
Delta e-mail programs featuring special fares, promotions, information and flight updates, please visit: delta.com/emailprograms or delta.com/notifications.

COPYRIGHT INFORMATION This e-mail message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. - Delta 8ivd. P.O. Box
20706 - Atlanta, GA 30320-6001. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is strictly prohibited.

This is a post only e-mail. Please do not respond to this message.



